STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ENTERPRISE SERVICES
1500 Jefferson, Olympia, WA 98504

WASHINGTON STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL
Improving the built environment by promoting health, safety and welfare

TO: Green Building TAG - 2013
All Interested Parties

FROM: Steve Simpson, TAG Chair

SUBJECT: Green Building TAG Meeting

LOCATION: DES Building/Room 1624 (In the Career Center on the First Floor)
1500 Jefferson St.
Olympia, Washington

DATE: Thursday, January 10, 2013
TIME: 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
AGENDA

e  Welcome and Introductions
e Review and Approve Agenda
e  Review of Green Building Codes:
e |CC/IGCC -
Kraig Stevenson/International Code Council
e Oregon Reach Code —
Gabrielle Schiffer/State of Oregon Building Codes Division
e CALGreen — California Green Code
Kraig Stevenson
Other business

Adjourn

*A conference bridge will be available. To connect to the conference bridge, call 360-407-3780; and
when prompted enter the PIN Code: 655748 #.

If you wish to participate through WebEX, click this link.

If additional information is needed, please contact Council Staff at (360) 407-9280. This meeting location is accessible. Sign language interpreter
service, assistive listening services, and communication materials in alternative formats including Braille, large print, and audio tape is available on advance
request by calling the above number.

P.O. Box 41449 0 Olympia, Washington 985040 (360) 407-9280 — e-mail shcc@ga.wa.gov 0 www.ga.wa.gov/shcc


https://wadismeetings.webex.com/wadismeetings/j.php?ED=213710907&UID=1494758927&PW=NNDc2YzMyMTM3&RT=MiM0

